
Goodhue County Board of Adjustment
Government Center- Board Room

509 West 5th St, Red Wing MN 55066

Call Meeting To Order

Approval Of Current Agenda

Approval Of Previous Month's Meeting Minutes

March 25, 2019 BOA Meeting Minutes

MINUTES_MARCH_BOA_DRAFT.PDF

Conflict/Disclosure Of Interests

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Feedlot Setback Standards

Request for Variance, submitted by Edward Fletcher, to Article 13 (Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback 
standards to allow a new feedlot to be established within 1000 feet or 94% odor annoyance-free rating (as 

determined by the OFFSET model) of an existing dwelling. Parcel 35.033.0200. 2636 450 th  Street, Kenyon, 
MN 55946. Part of the W ½ of NE ¼ of Sect 33 Twp 110 Range 18 in Holden Township. A1 Zoned District. 

BOAPACKET_FLETCHER_REDACTED.PDF

PUBLIC HEARING: Request For Variance To Minimum Lot Size Standards

Request for Variance, submitted by Scott Berg, to the A3 Zoning District dimensional standards to establish 

two parcels less than 35 acres in area. Parcels 40.035.0300 and 40.026.1800. TBD 165th  Avenue. Part of NE 
¼ of NE ¼ of Sect 35 Twp 109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township and part of the S ½ of SE ¼ of Sect 26 Twp 

109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township. A3 Zoned District.

BOAPACKET_BERG_SCOTT.PDF

Other-Discussion

Adjourn

Anyone interested is invited to attend. Agenda items may be subject to change. 

Goodhue County Land Use Management

w  Goodhue County Government Center w  509 West Fifth Street w  Red Wing w  Minnesota w  55066 w
w  Building w Planning w  Zoning w  Telephone: 651/385-3104 w Fax: 651/385-3106 w

Documents:

Documents:

Documents:

https://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/7fafc270-3055-492d-adae-3a251c466831


 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
 GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

March 25th, 2019 MEETING MINUTES 
 

 
 
 

1 

The meeting of the Goodhue County Board of Adjustment was called to order at 5:30 PM by 
Chair Ellingsberg in the Goodhue County Government Center Court Room in Red Wing, MN. 

Roll Call 

Commissioners Present: Darwin Fox, Rich Ellingsberg, Kristin Toegel, Robert Benson, Dan 
Knott 

 Staff Present:  Zoning Administrator Michael Wozniak, Zoning Assistant Ryan Bechel 

1. Approval of Agenda 
1Motion by Benson, and seconded by Fox to approve the meeting agenda  
Motion carried 5:0  
 

2. Approval of Minutes 
2Motion by Benson and seconded by Toegel to approve the previous month’s meeting minutes 
with the time change. 
Motion carried 5:0  
 

3. Appointment of Chair and Vice Chair 
3Motion by Toegel and seconded by Fox to reappoint Rich Ellingsberg as Chair  
Motion carried 5:0  
 
4Motion by Benson and seconded by Fox to appoint Daniel Knott as Vice Chair  
Motion carried 5:0  
 

4. Conflict of Interest/Disclosure 
There were no reported conflicts of interest. 

5. Public Hearings:  

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Feedlot Setback Standards 
Request for Variance, submitted by Jeremy Schafer, to Article 13 (Confined Feedlot Regulations) setback 
standards to allow a new feedlot to be established within 1000 feet or 94% odor annoyance-free rating (as 
determined by the OFFSET model) of an existing dwelling. Parcels 26.021.0101. 26990 370th ST, Goodhue, 
MN 55027. Part of the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Sect 21 Twp 111 Range 14 in Belvidere Township. A1 Zoned 
District.  

The applicant was not present to represent the application.  

Ryan Bechel (Bechel) presented the staff report and summarized the request. 

Commissioner Knott asked if the dwelling on the Applicant’s property is also required to meet the 1000 foot 
setback requirement. 

Bechel responded that it is not required because the dwelling is on the same parcel as the proposed feedlot. 

Commissioner Toegel commented that it appeared the subject property and the parcel to the west was at one 
time combined. 

Wozniak responded that was likely the case and they were subdivided prior to current zoning regulations. 

Chair Ellingsberg opened the Public Hearing. 

No one from the public was present to speak for or against the request. 

After Chair Ellingsberg asked three times for comments it was moved by Benson and 
seconded by Toegel to close the public hearing.  
Motion carried 5:0  

Commissioner Fox inquired about the manure management plans for the proposed feedlot. 



 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
 GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

March 25th, 2019 MEETING MINUTES 
 

 
 
 

2 

Kelsey Petit (Goodhue County Feedlot Officer) responded that the applicant has spreading agreements with 
nearby family to land apply the animal waste. 
5Motion by Commissioner Benson, seconded by Commissioner Fox, for the Board of 
Adjustment to: 

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• adopt the findings of fact;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and 

APPROVE the request for variance, submitted by Jeremy Schafer, to Article 13 (Confined Feedlot 
Regulations) setback standards to allow a new registered feedlot to be established less than 1000 feet or 
94% odor annoyance-free rating (as determined by the OFFSET model) from an existing dwelling. 

Motion carried 5:0  

PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Setback Requirements for Livestock 
Buildings 
Request for Variance, submitted by Jeremy Schafer, to the 100-foot side-yard structure setback 
standard for buildings containing livestock to allow an existing barn to be re-established as a feedlot. 
Parcels 26.021.0101. 26990 370th ST, Goodhue, MN 55027. Part of the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ of Sect 21 
Twp 111 Range 14 in Belvidere Township. A1 Zoned District. 

The Applicant was not present to represent the request.  

Bechel presented the staff report and summarized the request.  

Commissioner Toegel asked if the 4.6-acre parcel was large enough to support 35 beef cattle. 

Bechel responded that feedlot manure management plans often specify off-premises areas for handling 
animal waste. Sometimes the property is where the waste is applied is owned by the feedlot operator, other 
times they have land spreading agreements in place. 

Chair Ellingsberg opened the Public Hearing. 

No one from the public spoke in favor or against the request. 

After Chair Ellingsberg asked three times for comments it was moved by Fox and 
seconded by Benson to close the public hearing.  
Motion carried 5:0 

Commissioner Fox commented that there are a lot of instances in the county where we have existing 
lots that were established prior to current setback standards. It is good practice to get the variances 
and zoning approvals in place now when the neighboring property owner is a relative before 
someone new moves in who doesn’t understand the situation.  
6Motion by Commissioner Fox, seconded by Commissioner Toegel, for the Board of 
Adjustment to: 

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• adopt the findings of fact;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; and 

APPROVE the request for variance, submitted by Jeremy Schafer, to allow buildings containing 
livestock 50 feet from the west side-yard property line where 100 feet is required. 

Motion carried 5:0 

6. Other-Discussion 
There was discussion regarding changes to Land Use Management staffing and comments 
regarding Solar Energy System Activities in the County. A status update of Douglas Mahoney’s 
Table Mineral Extraction Variance requests was provided. 



 
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
 GOODHUE COUNTY, MN 

March 25th, 2019 MEETING MINUTES 
 

 
 
 

3 

7. Adjourn 
7Motion by Benson seconded by Knott to adjourn the Board of Adjustment meeting at 
6:11 PM.  

Motion carried 5:0 

Respectfully submitted,  

Zoning Assistant, Ryan Bechel 

 

MOTIONS 

                                                 
1 APPROVE the meeting agenda.  Motion carried 5:0 
2 APPROVE the previous meeting’s minutes.  Motion carried 5:0  
3 APPOINT Rich Ellingsberg chair of the BOA.  Motion carried 5:0  
4 APPOINT Richard Mallan Vice Chair of the BOA. Motion carried 5:0  
5 APPROVE the variance request to 1000 foot feedlot setback standards.  Motion Carried 5:0 
6 APPROVE the variance request to side-yard setback standards to allow a building containing livestock 50 feet from a side-
yard property line.  Motion Carried 5:0 
7 ADJOURN. Motion carried 5:0 



 
 

 

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 1 of 3 

Building | Planning | Zoning  
Telephone: 651.385.3104 
Fax: 651.385.3106 

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS 
Telephone:  651.385.3223 

Fax:  651.385.3098 

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director 

Goodhue County Land Use Management 
Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066 

 County Surveyor / Recorder 

To:  Board of Adjustment 
From: Land Use Management  
Meeting Date: May 20, 2019 
Report date: May 9, 2019 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Feedlot Setback Standards 
Request for Variance, submitted by Edward Fletcher, to Article 13 (Confined Feedlot 
Regulations) setback standards to allow a new feedlot to be established within 1000 feet or 94% 
odor annoyance-free rating (as determined by the OFFSET model) of an existing dwelling.  
 
Application Information: 
Applicant: Edward Fletcher 
Address of zoning request: 2636 450th Street, Kenyon, MN 55946 
Parcel: 35.033.0200 
Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of the W ½ of NE ¼ of Sect 33 Twp 110 Range 18 in Holden 
Township. 
Township Information: Barbara St. John, Clerk for the Holden Township Board of Supervisors 
endorsed acknowledgment of the application on 4/22/2019.  The following comment was 
offered: “Holden Town Board feels any variance or CUP request will be the responsibility of the 
buyer”.    
Zoning District: A1 (Agriculture Protection District) 
 
Attachments and Links: 
Application Form 
Certificate of Survey for proposed parcel split 
Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance (GCZO): 
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428  
 
Background:  
Edward Fletcher has applied for a variance to split a parcel with an existing dwelling and two 
hog barns when the dwelling will be located within 1,000 feet of a new feedlot. The proposed 
setback of the dwelling to the new feedlot is approximately 215 feet. The dwelling site will 
comprise 13.29 acres and the feedlot will comprise 2.47 acres.  
 
All newly registered feedlots are required to be 1000 feet or 94% odor annoyance-free rating (as 
determined by the OFFSET model) from all existing dwellings at the time of establishment.  
 
The dwelling is currently occupied by the applicant. The split also requires the applicant to 
obtain a Conditional Use Permit to establish a feedlot outside of a farmyard. They are currently 
in the process of obtaining this approval from Goodhue County. 
 
The applicant has had difficulty selling his property with a dwelling located on the same parcel 
as the feedlot. Lenders are less willing to offer a 30 year mortgage on the dwelling when it is 
located on the same parcel as the feedlot.  
 
 

http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428


“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 2 of 3 

Variance Standards: 
Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and 
intent of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted 
comprehensive plan. Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical 
difficulties” exist in complying with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the 
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official 
control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created 
by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the 
locality. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.  
 
Draft Findings of Fact: 
 
1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control: 
 The purpose of the A1 district is to maintain, conserve and enhance agricultural lands 

which are historically valuable for crop production, pasture land, and natural habitat for 
plant and animal life. This district is intended to encourage long-term agricultural uses 
and preserve prime agricultural farmland by restricting the location and density of non-
farm dwellings and other non-farm land uses.  

 Reciprocal feedlot setbacks between feedlots and dwellings are intended to decrease 
conflict between residential and agricultural uses. The nearest dwelling is located 
approximately 215 feet west of the proposed feedlot location and will be owned by the 
same owner as the feedlot. The feedlot and dwelling are proposed to be sold to a new 
party in the near future. The variance would provide documented notice to any 
prospective buyer(s) of the existing feedlot if the properties were to be sold separately.   

  The next nearest dwellings to the property are the Lehman property (Parcel 
#35.033.0100) approximately 1,500 feet southeast of the feedlot and the Peters property 
(Parcel #35.028.0300) approximately 1,150 feet northeast of the feedlot.  

 The Applicant’s variance request appears harmonious with the purpose and intent of the 
official controls. 

2) The variance request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan: 
 The Comprehensive Plan prioritizes agricultural land uses over dwellings to protect 

farmland and decrease conflict between residential and agricultural uses.  The proposed 
variance is not likely to produce conflict among residential and agricultural uses. The 
occupant of the nearest neighboring dwelling is the owner of the proposed feedlot. 
Future buyers of the dwelling will have the opportunity to be informed of the existence of 
the feedlot. The request appears consistent with the adopted comprehensive plan.  

3) There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the 
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted 
by an official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances 
unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if 
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality): 
 The property currently comprises 15.76 acres and is a conforming lot size in the A1 

district (2-acre minimum). Upon splitting the parcels the dwelling parcel will be 13.29 
acres and the feedlot will be 2.47 acres. Both parcels will be of conforming lot size in the 
A1 Zoning District.  

 The feedlot would be located on the eastern portion of the property.  This is the location 
of the existing hog barns.  

 The Applicant’s request to establish a registered feedlot is a reasonable use of property in 
the A1 District.  



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 3 of 3 

 The existing structures will meet all required setbacks from new property lines. All 
livestock buildings are required to be at least 100 feet from property lines in the A1 
Zoning District. The existing hog barns will be approximately 100 feet from the new 
western property lines and will maintain the existing 100 foot setback from the north, 
south and east property lines.   

 A review of the existing development pattern in the vicinity reveals very low-density 
residential development among predominantly agricultural uses (feedlots and row-crop 
agriculture). The request for variance appears unlikely to alter the essential character of 
the locality.  

 The property and existing feedlot configuration existed prior to the establishment of the 
current zoning standards therefore a variance is required for the property to comply with 
current standards.  

4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in 
the zoning district in which the subject property is located.  

 Feedlots and single family dwellings are permissible uses in the A1 district. The request 
does not constitute a use variance.  

 

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of 
Adjustment meeting and public hearing. 
 

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In 
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and 
bearing a rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• adopt the findings of fact;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; 

and 
 

APPROVE the request for variance, submitted by Edward Fletcher, to Article 13 (Confined 
Feedlot Regulations) setback standards to allow a new registered feedlot to be established 215 
feet from an existing dwelling.  
 
Parcel 35.033.0200. 2636 450th Street Kenyon, MN 55946. Part of the W ½ of NE ¼ of Sect 33 
Twp 110 Range 18 in Holden Township. A1 Zoned District. 
 



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright  2019.

2016 Aerial Imagery
Map Created April, 2019 by LUM

Legend
Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

FEMA Flood Zones

Intermittent Streams

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

Parcels

Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

20

30

2% Annual Chance

A

AE

AO

XMunicipalities

¯

33

A1

A3
Split Zone

450TH

H
IG
H
W
A
Y
 5
6

450TH

350330201
LACANNE FARMS FAMILY LP

64.21

350330200
EDWARD J FLETCHER

15.76

350330101
CHRISTOPHER W BUDAHN

45

350280301
POPLAR GROVE FARMS LLC

230.7

350280300
GARY H PETERS

3.69

350280402
LORRY WILLE TTEE

149.45

0 175 350 52587.5
US Feet

Board of Adjustment

Public Hearing
May 20, 2019

Edward Fletcher
A1 Zoned District

Parcel 35.033.0200
Part of the W 1/2 of NE 1/4 of Sect 33
Twp 110 Range 18 in Holden Township

Variance requests to 1000 foot Feedlot
setback to existing dwelling



DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect,
or consequential damages that may result from its use
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright  2019.

2016 Aerial Imagery
Map Created April, 2019 by LUM

Legend
Bluff Impact Zones (% slope)

FEMA Flood Zones

Intermittent Streams

Protected Streams

Lakes & Other Water Bodies

Shoreland

Historic Districts

Parcels

Registered Feedlots

Dwellings

20

30

2% Annual Chance

A

AE

AO

XMunicipalities

¯

28

33

A1

A3
Split Zone

B2

450TH

2
0
T
H

H
IG
H
W
A
Y
 5
6

457TH ST

28

33 34

27

2
0
T
H

450TH

H
IG
H
W
A
Y
 5
6

TRONDHIEM

457TH ST

N
O
R
T
H
R
ID
G
E

NorthForkZumbroRive
r

0 975 1,950 2,925487.5
US Feet

Board of Adjustment

Public Hearing
May 20, 2019

Edward Fletcher
A1 Zoned District

Parcel 35.033.0200
Part of the W 1/2 of NE 1/4 of Sect 33
Twp 110 Range 18 in Holden Township

Variance requests to 1000 foot Feedlot
setback to existing dwelling









 
 

 

“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 1 of 3 

Building | Planning | Zoning  
Telephone: 651.385.3104 
Fax: 651.385.3106 

Environmental Health | Land Surveying | GIS 
Telephone:  651.385.3223 

Fax:  651.385.3098 

Lisa M. Hanni, L.S. Director 

Goodhue County Land Use Management 
Goodhue County Government Center | 509 West Fifth Street | Red Wing, Minnesota 55066 

 County Surveyor / Recorder 

 To:  Board of Adjustment 
From: Land Use Management  
Meeting Date: May 20, 2019 
Report date: May 10, 2019 
 
PUBLIC HEARING: Request for Variance to Minimum Lot Size Standards 
Request for Variance, submitted by Scott Berg, to the A3 Zoning District dimensional standards 
to establish two parcels less than 35 acres in area. Parcels 40.035.0300 and 40.026.1800. TBD 
165th Avenue. Part of NE ¼ of NE ¼ of Sect 35 Twp 109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township and part 
of the S ½ of SE ¼ of Sect 26 Twp 109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township. A3 Zoned District. 
 
Application Information: 
Applicant: Scott Berg (authorized agent). 
Address of zoning request: TBD 165th Avenue, Pine Island, MN 55963 
Parcels: 40.035.0300 and 40.026.1800 
Abbreviated Legal Description: Part of NE ¼ of NE ¼ of Sect 35 Twp 109 Range 16 in Roscoe 
Township and part of the S ½ of SE ¼ of Sect 26 Twp 109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township 
Information: Todd Greseth, Roscoe Township Supervisor signed the Berg Variance Application 
on April 24, 2019.  No comments were offered.   
Zoning District: A3 (Urban Fringe District) 
 
Attachments and Links: 
Application 
Site Map 
Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance: 
http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428  
 
Background:  
Scott Berg has made application for a variance to the 35-acre minimum lot area requirement set 
forth in Article 23 of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance. The variance is requested to allow 
Parcels 40.035.0300 and 40.026.1800 to be reconfigured through a platting process.  The 
proposed subdivision (Plat) would reconfigure the two existing tax parcels into three parcels.  
Specific acreage of each parcel resulting from the proposed subdivision will be determined 
through the platting process.    
 
Scott Berg is intending to acquire from his parents @47 acres including @25 acres from Parcel 
40.026.1800 and @22 acres from Parcel 40.035.0300.  The @25 acres and @22 acres would be 
combined through platting (because the respective acreages are located in different Sections) 
resulting in a Parcel of @47 acres.   The proposed subdivision would also create @33 acre and 
@27 acre parcels located north and south of the proposed @47 acre parcel.   
 
Mr. Berg has indicated that it is the intent of his parents (current property owners) to lease the 
@33 acre and @27 acre parcels for continued agricultural use as these portions of the two 
existing parcels include the best tillable land.  Scott has stated that he may eventually acquire all 
of the subject property.  He intends to construct an agricultural building on the @47 parcel that 
would be established through the platting process and may at some point in the future construct 

http://www.co.goodhue.mn.us/DocumentCenter/View/2428


“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 2 of 3 

a dwelling.  The @47 acres that Scott would initially acquire includes portions of the two existing 
parcels that are less desirable for use as cropland including some blufflands or generally steeper 
slopes. 
 
Granting of the requested variance in order to allow the two existing parcels to be reconfigured 
as proposed would help facilitate reasonable use the property for both Scott and his parents and 
would help facilitate rational succession planning. 
 
No use of the subject property that would not otherwise be permitted within the A-3 District 
would be allowed by granting of the requested variance. 
 
Variance Standards: 
Variances shall only be permitted when they are in harmony with the general purposes and 
intent of the Goodhue County Zoning Ordinance and when consistent with the adopted 
comprehensive plan. Variances may be granted when the applicant establishes “practical 
difficulties” exist in complying with the existing official controls. Practical difficulties mean the 
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted by an official 
control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances unique to the property not created 
by the landowner, and the variance, if granted, will not alter the essential character of the 
locality. Economic considerations alone do not constitute practical difficulties.  
 
Draft Findings of Fact: 
 
1) Harmony with the general purposes and intent of the official control: 
 The purpose of the A3 district is to provide for urban expansion in close proximity to 

existing incorporated urban centers within Goodhue County in accordance with the 
Comprehensive Plan by conserving land for farming and other open space land uses for a 
period of times until urban services become available.  The County is not aware of any 
imminent plans of the City of Pine Island to annex land for urban development in 
Sections 26 or 35 of Roscoe Township.  Because no change in the current land uses on 
the subject property is anticipated, the proposed variance would not appear to be in 
conflict with the purpose and intent of the A3 district. 

2) The variances request is consistent with the adopted Comprehensive Plan: 
 The Comprehensive Plan prioritizes agricultural land uses over dwellings to protect 

farmland and decrease conflict between residential and agricultural uses.  The proposed 
variance is not likely to impact any agricultural use of the land since the proposed 
subdivision of land that the variance would facilitate would result in one less potential 
dwelling site.  Plus the land owner’s intent is to continue to lease the better tillable land 
as cropland.  Any impacts on the potential for future urbanization would be no greater 
than what would be allowable if the variance was not granted. 

3) There are “practical difficulties” in complying with the official control (the 
applicant proposes to use the property in a reasonable manner not permitted 
by an official control, the plight of the landowner is due to circumstances 
unique to the property not created by the landowner, and the variance, if 
granted, will not alter the essential character of the locality): 
 The A3 Urban Fringe District is intended to limit building activity that would present an 

obstacle to future urbanization.  The 35-acre parcel size minimum for any principal 
building or use of property is intended to limit the density of additional dwellings or 
other development in the District.  The proposed subdivision of land is not intended to 
increase residential density or to allow a dwelling to be built on less than 35 acres.   The 
35-acre parcel size minimum can be very limiting for a property owner attempting to 
reconfigure property boundaries for non-development reasons.   The variance needed for 
the Applicant’s proposal to reconfigure the existing two parcels resulting in two parcels 



“To effectively promote the safety, health, and well-being of our residents” 
www.co.goodhue.mn.us 

Page 3 of 3 

of less than 35 acres would allow for a “reasonable use of land.”  Practical difficulty exists 
in that the 35 acre parcel requirement presents an obstacle to allowing the subject 
property to be managed in rational and economic manner for continued agricultural use.  
In addition, the 35 parcel size presents an obstacle to succession planning related to the 
land holdings of the Berg Family. 

4) No variance may be granted that would allow any use that is not allowed in 
the zoning district in which the subject property is located.  

 The subject property would continue to be used for agricultural purposes and no 
additional dwelling sites would be allowed under the current zoning classification. 

 

The draft Findings of Fact shall be amended to reflect concerns conveyed at the Board of 
Adjustment meeting and public hearing. 
 

The Board should specify the facts and reasons that are the basis of the Board’s determination. In 
granting a variance, the Board of Adjustment may impose conditions directly related to, and 
bearing a rough proportionality with, the impact(s) created by the variance. 

 
Staff Recommendation: 

• adopt the staff report into the record;  
• adopt the findings of fact;  
• accept the application, testimony, exhibits, and other evidence presented into the record; 

and 
 

APPROVE the request for variance to the A3 (Urban Fringe) Zone 35-acre minimum lot area 
requirement to allow Parcel #40.026.1800 (@49 acres) and #40.035.0300 (@58 acres) to be 
reconfigured in a manner that would result in three parcels of approximately 33 acres, 47 acres 
and 27 acres subject to the following: 
 

1. The proposed reconfiguration of Parcel #40.026.1800 and #40.035.0300 shall be 
subject to subdivision (platting) requirements set forth in the Goodhue County 
Subdivision Controls Ordinance. 

2. No resulting parcels less than 35 acres shall be eligible as a dwelling under provisions of 
the A-3 (Urban Fringe) District. 

 
Part of NE ¼ of NE ¼ of Sect 35 Twp 109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township and part of the S ½ of 
SE ¼ of Sect 26 Twp 109 Range 16 in Roscoe Township.  A3 Zoned District.   
 





@25 Acres

@22 Acres

@27 Acres

@33 Acres
16

5T
H

515TH

51
1T

H

COUNTY 11

17
1S

T

17
0T

H A
VE

170TH

C35

C26

C36

C25
400251100
DAVID BYE

144.64

400351600
LEE M SCHAEFER

50

400262000
RICHARD L RENNER

53.82 400261400
MARK L BAUMAN

40

400262100
PATRICK B JOHNSTON

44.5
400250900

DEAN M COCKER
87.27

400261500
MARK L BAUMAN

20

400351300
MARK GRIMES

12.86 400350200
WILLIAM A SAUGEN

16

400362600
BERNARD W RILEY

20

400350100
ANDREW J HAWKINS

14

400351200
ALLEN S CHARNSTROM ET AL

18
400350300

GERALD W BERG RLT
49.23

400351301
MARK GRIMES

19.2

400350800
LEE M SCHAEFER

20.68

400261600
GERALD W BERG RLT

20

400352101
DAVID B LEXVOLD

36.62

400362100
CRAIG A RITTER RT

30

400260200
MARK L BAUMAN

15.88

400261700
MARK L BAUMAN

10

400362200
AARAH SAUGEN

10

400361700
WILLIAM A SAUGEN

10
400361800

WILLIAM A SAUGEN
10

400361900
ANDREW J HAWKINS

10

400362100
CRAIG A RITTER RT

30
400352100

WILLIAM K DUNCAN
9.51

400352102
DAVID B LEXVOLD

8

400350600
CRAIG A RITTER RT

10

400362000
CHARLES J BOHANON

10

400353200
LEE M SCHAEFER

17.6

400353400
LEE M SCHAEFER

59.78

400250600
LARRY D BERG

78.48

400350700
CHRISTOPHER L SINNING

10

400363600
DARRYL M WISKOW

10

400250800
CRAIG E LENZ

10.07
400251300

NORMA J HEDLUND RT
6.46

400261400
MARK L BAUMAN

40

400260900
LORI L JONES

1.5

400261900
PETER W ZIMMERMANN

1.62

Scott Berg Variance Request
to allow a Subdivision of Land
to reconfigure Parcel 40.026.1800
and Parcel 40.035.0300
Resulting in three parcels
@25 Acres plus @22 Acres
would be combined to @47 acres >35 Acre Minimum
@33 Acres Tilled Land <35 Acre Minimum
@27 Acres Tilled Land <35 Acre Minimum
exact acreages of resulting parcel to be
established by Administrative Plat

DATA DISCLAIMER: Goodhue County assumes 
NO liability for the accuracy or completeness of this map 
OR responsibility  for any associated direct, indirect, 
or consequential damages that may result from its use 
or misuse.  Goodhue County Copyright 2018.
2018 Aerial Imagery

0 420 840 1,260 1,680210
Feet

Legend
Tax Parcel

!!
!

!!!

! !!!! Section Line
Road
2014 Feedlot parcel
Municipal Boundaries

Dwelling Point

% Slope
20
30

Stream Center Line
STATUS

Intermittent 
Protected



APPLICATION FOR 

Variance 

SITE ADDRESS CITY. AND STATE 

RECEIVED 

APR 2 4 2019 

Land Use Management 

I ZlPCOO,E:-

/7D� · Al/eJ1 ue I A Jo..."' l5S1,3 
te=• 0ESCRIPT10te ...

Attached 

PIO#: I ZONING DISTRICT I LOT AREA !Sf/ACRES, I LOT lllh!ENSIONS! I STRUCTORElllMENSIONSfloocllaiblot 

'/l> .. 035" ,,3,��4-1J A:3 I So I I s, 'x ,41, 
/ � 

N'PUCN<TORA\ffl10RIZEOAGam�ue 

� ��":!./ J /-tae--
APl'I.ICANTSADDRE.SS: - TELEPHONE: 

r�:r 
555tJ, sh  

C,11c.-�rd, fi1/l, -5.SCf'f.5 
, 

EMAIL: 

PROPERlYOl'iNER'SNAME: 

$aJM as Above_ (oe_r-1:'.\ I cl �ers
PROPERTY O'NIIER'S AD0R£SS: - TELEPHONE: 

) 3ot/o f\JE!. LV �II�"- Rd.., IV uJ

\:=>,'r\e 
El.WI.! 

.rs lc...-.d, ..,.,.,,,,. , _ �S963 
u '-' 

CONTI\CT FOR PROJECflNFORMATIONl 

�mo as Above '2> CJ}� &-Q.r� 
ADDRESS: 

-
TELEPHONE: 

EMAIL: 

CURP..EKT OR PRE\llOUS USE: 
VARIANCE REQUESTED TO: (check all lhat apply) 

�o_S�,Jl'e. i f� ./Je.1·� J; 11-.ib 1€0Road Right-Of-Way Setbacks 0% Lot Coverage 
PROPOSED USE: 

D Property Line Setbacks DBluff Setbacks 9o.S\ure, '7,� Ac.r-es +ii l�te .1.�R! .hll,\d 
DHeight Limits DShoreland Setbacks 

BUILDING -Uet.DON PERMIT NO ·.(llledl DATEFll.£0: 

DLot Width &/or Area 
� 

�Othet (specify) 

Dsubdivision Regulations 
J m .\ a 

b,;\� ,.... f��es �� 

TOWNSHIP SIGNATUf!B 

By signing this form, the Township acknowledges they are aware of the Applicant's variance request. 
In no way does signing this application indicate the Township's position on the variance request. 

By signing below, the applicant acknowledges: 
1. The undersigned is the owner or authorized agent of the owner of this property. 
2. The information presented is true and correct to the best of my knowledge. 
3. If I am unable to be present at the hearing where my request is acted upon, I agree to accept the Notice of Decision via mail. 
4. Additional informo.tion or applications may be required

Appli�nt'sSign,>ura, �
----

Date: 

Printnarnll'. 4v H Beg== (owner or authorized agent) 




	APPROVE the request for variance to the A3 (Urban Fringe) Zone 35-acre minimum lot area requirement to allow Parcel #40.026.1800 (@49 acres) and #40.035.0300 (@58 acres) to be reconfigured in a manner that would result in three parcels of approximatel...
	1. The proposed reconfiguration of Parcel #40.026.1800 and #40.035.0300 shall be subject to subdivision (platting) requirements set forth in the Goodhue County Subdivision Controls Ordinance.
	2. No resulting parcels less than 35 acres shall be eligible as a dwelling under provisions of the A-3 (Urban Fringe) District.



